

COUCH WHITE_{LLP}

MICHAEL B. MAGER, ESQ.

mmager@couchwhite.com 518.320.3409 **direct** 518.426.0376 **fax**

May 1, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary
New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223-1350

Re: Case 18-M-0084 – In the Matter of a Competitive Energy Efficiency Initiative

Dear Secretary Phillips:

Multiple Intervenors hereby submits for filing the attached Comments in Opposition, which are in response to the petition filed in the above-referenced proceeding by Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation (“Central Hudson”) on February 3, 2023. Notice of Central Hudson’s petition was published in the March 1, 2023, edition of the *New York State Register* (I.D. No. PSC-09-23-00025-P).

Respectfully submitted,

Michael B. Mager

Michael B. Mager, Esq.
Partner

MBM/jc
Attachment
cc: Active Parties (via DMM; w/Attachment)